
 Huntington Union Free School District 
Office of Human Resources 

 
Joseph Giani    Phone 631-673-2185 
Assistant Superintendent   FAX 631-427-6576 
 
Memo To: Principals 

From: Joseph Giani 

Subject: Transportation Problems 

 
 

Please use this form to fax any problems you encounter with arrivals or departures.  
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.  FAX to: 427-6576. 
   

School: ________________ Today’s Date: ___________   
 

1 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

2 __________________________________________________________________     

 

3 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

4 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

5 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

6 __________________________________________________________________     

 

7 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

8 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

9 __________________________________________________________________ 

 

10 __________________________________________________________________ 


	School: ________________ Today’s Date: ___________

